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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2022 6:08 PM
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A; admin-d
Subject: CQ - URGENT: Re: 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SKP 

9893R; Our Ref: SLJ 2484D/TLS/jn/cq - Accident involving SLJ 2484D and SKP 9893R 
near 587 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3, Singapore 560587 on 21.10.22

Dear Sirs,  
 
We refer to the matter above and email below.  
 
Please note that LKK Auto have yet to contact our workshop for survey.  
 
Kindly assist on the following matter.  
 
The workshop details are as follows:-  
 
TLS Auto Engineering Pte Ltd  
Block 1010 Bukit Merah Lane 3  
#01-113  
Singapore 159724  
Contact Person/Tel : Jessley / Tel no. 6272 7333 / 9632 6337 
 
Please let us have your reply on the matter as soon as possible.  
 
Thank you.  
 
In light of the COVID-19 outbreak, our staff members are working from home. Please expect delays in our replies 
during this time. We apologize for any inconvenience caused.  
  
Best Regards,  
Cheryl 
For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon 
KSCGP Juris LLP 
133 New Bridge Road 
#17-03 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0993 / Fax: 6538 3708 
Email: motorclaims@kscgp.com 
  
KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability 
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal 
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this 
message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-
mails are susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the 
information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not 
guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of 
viruses, interceptions or interference. 
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From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Sent: 25 October 2022 19:52 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>; admin-a@lkkauto.com <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Yan (LKK Auto) 
<admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: CQ - Re: 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SKP 9893R; Our Ref: SLJ 
2484D/TLS/jn/cq - Accident involving SLJ 2484D and SKP 9893R near 587 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3, Singapore 560587 
on 21.10.22  
  

Internal 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Your ref:  SLJ 2484D 
Our ref: 2022 22007641FR-SKP9893R 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
  
As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as per s. 2.9 
of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as per s. 
2.2 of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is 
returned to your client (as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd   as our Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti.R 
Claims Service 
Claims & Performance Management 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C  
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897  
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg 
  
   

 
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 

and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of 

this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
  
  

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 4:25 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Jaga <jaga@kscgp.com> 
Subject: [EXT] CQ - Re: 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SKP 9893R; Our Ref: SLJ 
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2484D/TLS/jn/cq - Accident involving SLJ 2484D and SKP 9893R near 587 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3, Singapore 560587 
on 21.10.22 
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
We refer to your email of even date.  
  
Please find enclosed our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your necessary action. 
  
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
Sent: 25 October 2022 16:05 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com> 
Subject: FW: CQ - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SKP 9893R; Our Ref: SLJ 2484D/TLS/jn/cq - 
Accident involving SLJ 2484D and SKP 9893R near 587 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3, Singapore 560587 on 21.10.22  
  

Internal 

  
Your ref:  SLJ 2484D 
Our ref: 2022 22007641FR-SKP9893R 
   
 Dear Sirs  
  
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 
  
AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 
Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    
  
Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 
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
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
  
  

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 11:54 AM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Jaga <jaga@kscgp.com> 
Subject: [EXT] CQ - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SKP 9893R; Our Ref: SLJ 2484D/TLS/jn/cq 
- Accident involving SLJ 2484D and SKP 9893R near 587 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3, Singapore 560587 on 21.10.22 
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
Please find enclosed the 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your attention/action.  
  
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
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